
John, L!sa 

To: 
Subject: 

Smith-Parkyn, Peter 

FW: Coroner’s hearing in April (Council chamber) 

PCO001681-0001 

Hi Peter 

Not sure what’s happenin8 ?? Not heard back from you? 

Do we need to break for lunch at 1200 or start late on the 10th ?? 

Can you confirm either way so I can arranse this with the Coroner please? 

Thanxloads 

Lisa 

Sent: 13 March 2013 10:29 
To-" Smith-Parkyn, Peter 
Subject: RE: Coroner’s hearing in April (Council chamber) 

Hi Peter 

The Court is listed to commence at 1000 hours. All the witnesses have been warned to attend ½ hour before 
hand. The only thin8 that I can su88est to HMC is that maybe we can hold the witnesses off in the canteen for an 

hour and resume at ’dead on’ 1100 hours? Would this suffice before I check with him ? 

Lisa 

From: Smith-Parkyn, Peter 
Sent: 13 March 2013 09:06 
To-" John, Lisa 
Subject: Coroner’s hearing in April (Council chamber) 

Sorry to ask but, what time will the hearing start on 10 April? 

It would now appear that we might be holding our meeting in the morning around 9:30am! Sigh. 

I do not wish to muck 
to make other arrang~ 

Regards 
Peter 

i we’ll try 



John, Lisa 

To: 
Subject: 

PC0001681-0002 

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

Thanx loads 

Lisa 

Orom: John, Lisa 
Sent: 13 March 2013 10:29 
To: Smith-Parkyn, Peter 
Subject= RE: Coroner’s hearing in April (Council chamber) 

Hi Peter 

The Court is listed to commence at 2000 hours. All the witnesses have been warned to attend ½ hour before 
hand. The only thin8 that I can suggest to HMC is that maybe we can hold the witnesses off in the canteen for an 

hour and resume at ’dead on’ 1100 hours? Would this suffice before I check with him ? 

Lisa 

From." Smith-Parkyn, Peter 
Sent= 13 March 2013 09:06 
To= John, Lisa 
Subject,’ Coroner’s hearing in April (Council chamber) 

Sorry to ask but, what time will the hearing start on 10 April? 

It would now appear that we might be holding our meeting in the morning around 9:30am! Sigh. 

I do not wish to muck you guys about, more than I already have, if it appears too awkward we’ll try 
to make other arrangements (re microphones) for our meeting without disrupting you. 

Regards 
Peter 


